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I am taller than you.

This dog is more popular than that one.

I can run faster than my friends.

                   er than

        more

I can                       er than

.

.

.

私はあなたより背が高い。

この犬はあれより人気。

私は友達より早く走れる。

Mt. Fuji is the highest  in Japan.

He is the most famous of the five.

She gets up the earliest in her family.

                the       est

                the most

  I can             the     est

富士山は日本で一番高い。

彼は 5人の中で一番人気。

彼女は家族で一番早起き。

Cats are as cute as dogs.

The boy is not as kind as the girl.

I can draw as well as my teacher.

               as       as

         not as       as

I can       as well as

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

ねこは犬と同じくらいかわいい。

その少年はその少女ほど親切でない。

私は先生と同じくらい上手に描ける。

This picture is better than that one.

This book is the best in the world.

I can sing the best of all. 

                 better than

               the best

I can                the best

この絵はあれよりもよい。

この本は世界で一番いい。

わたしは全ての中で一番上手に歌える。
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I like to draw.

I sit down to draw.

I have many pens to draw.

I like to

I sit down to

I have many         to

.

.

.

絵を描くことが好き。

絵を描くために座る。

絵を描くためのたくさんのペンを持っている。

It is fun to read comic books in my room.

It is interesting for me to cook.

I know how to cook pizza.

It is fun to

It is                    for me to

I know how to

自分の部屋でマンガを読むことは楽しい。

料理をすることは私にとっておもしろい。

ピザの料理のやり方を知っている。

I want to

I enjoy         ing

           ing          is

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

飲みたい。

ピアノを弾くことを楽しむ。

毎日勉強することは役に立つ。

I stopped eating cake.

I stopped to eat cake.

I stopped reading to eat cake.

I want to drink. 

I enjoy playing the piano.

Studying every day is useful.

I stopped               ing

I stopped to

I stopped                ing to

ケーキを食べるのをやめた。

ケーキを食べるために止まった。

ケーキを食べるために読むのをやめた。
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The girl is loved by everyone.

I was loved by my mother.

You will be loved someday.

Our car is

The car was

The car will be

.

.

.

彼女はみんなから愛されている。

私は母から愛されていた。

あなたはいつか愛されるでしょう。

I have just cleaned my room.

Have you cleaned your room yet?

Have you ever cleaned your room? 

I have just

Have you

Have you ever

ちょうど自分の部屋をきれいにしたところです。

もう自分の部屋を掃除したの？

今までに自分の部屋を掃除したことあるの？

         has gone to

I have been to

I have never been to 

.

once.

.

.

yet?

?

.

since I got here.

.

彼女は中国へ行ってしまった。

彼女は中国へ行ったことがある。

彼女は彼と会ったことが一度もない。

She has gone to China.

She has been to China.

She has never met him.

I have wanted that book since last year.

I have been happy since I met you.

I have been playing soccer for 2 hours.

I have wanted

I have been

I have been             ing

昨年からずっとその本が欲しい。

あなたに会ってからずっと幸せ。

2時間ずっとサッカーをしている。
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That is the boy who lives in my house.

He has a car which is made in Africa.

He has a car made in Africa

A doctor is someone who

I have                    which is made in

I want                  made in

I want a robot which

You are someone who is

I will see the person               

.

.

.

あちらは私の家に住んでいる少年だ。

彼はアフリカで作られている車を持っている。

↑と同じ

彼女は犬の散歩をするロボットがほしい。

私は向こうで走っている女の子が好き。

↑と同じ

He is the man you met yesterday.

She watched the movie we like.

The movie we like is exciting.

She wants a robot which walks the dog.

I like the girl who is running over there.

I like the girl running over there.

                 

A microwave is something we

A friend I don’ t like

is a Youtuber I like the most.

.

.

.

yet?

ing in my house now?

?

?

.

彼はあなたが昨日会った男だ。

彼女は私たちが好きな映画を見た。

私たちが好きな映画はワクワクする。

He doesn’ t know who I am.

Does she know what I want?

That is why he wrote the story.

Do you know who

Do you know what

He studies hard. That’ s why

彼は私がだれなのか知らない。

彼女は私が何を欲しいのか知っていますか

それは彼が物語を描いた理由です。


